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he Capitol Hill Restoration Society,

a member of the National Trust for
Historic Preservation, was founded in
1955. It is one of the largest active civic
and cultural organizations in the Wash-
ington, D.C. area. Its paid membership
numbers 1,700 persons who are in-
tensely interested in the cultural and
social development of this fine residen-
tial area. The purposes of the Society,
as stated in its articles of incorporation,
are to support and encourage

® the preservation of Capitol Hill as
a model urban residential area;

® the preservation of historic sites
and buildings on Capitol Hill; and

® good practices in preserving and
restoring buildings and grounds.

The Society believes that Capitol Hill

should be a good place to live, as well
as a place to work, and that its fine old
houses can be restored more properly
for the benefit of those who are willing
to commit themselves to its future,
rather than be demolished for office
buildings, highways, and parking lots.
The Society strives to preserve the tra-
ditional heritage of Capitol Hill in his-
tory as a place for tasteful, comfortable
and rational living. :

Activities of the Society include the

following:

@ initiating and supporting local and
national legislation, including the
Historic Landmark and Historic
District Protection Act for the Dis-
trict of Columbia;

® acquiring, for use by the Society,
the Yost-Leukhardt House — a fine
example of late 19th century Victo-

rian architecture that has been
lived in continuously by the build-
et's family;
® identifying, documenting, and fos-
tering the restoration of historical
landmarks on Capitol Hill and
providing leadership in maintain-
ing the integrity of the Capitol Hill
Historic District;

® encouraging and promoting the
creation of an environment in
which appropriate business devel-
opment can take place on Capitol
Hill;

® cooperating with other local and
citywide community organizations
in helping to solve city problems;

® working with government agencies

to help meet their objectives, while
protecting the community interests
of Capitol Hill residents;

® appealing those administrative and

judicial decisions which have an
adverse effect on our neigh-
borhood; and

e conducting research into requests

for zoning changes on Capitol Hill,
and making recommendations to
the D.C. Zoning Commission and
Board of Zoning Adjustment.

Dues are $10 a person or $12 a
couple. The Society meets at 8 p.m. on
the second Wednesday of each month
beginning in September and ending in
June.

Interested in becoming a member?
Write to Capitol Hill Restoration Soci-
ety, Inc., Post Office Box 9064, Wash-
ington, D.C. 20003, or call 546-6520.
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I n 1791, Pierre LEnfant, designer of the
nation's capital, expected the major de-
velopment of Washington to rise on the
broad expanse at the front or east door of
the Capitol. That area now includes the
National Historic District of Capitol Hill. The
community developed slowly and unevenly,
its growth sputred primarily by the devel-
opment of the nation. At first, privately
owned buildings sprang up nearest the
Capitol, occupied primarily by builders,
artisans, and craftsmen who were working
there. Workers also clustered around the
Navy Yard and later the Marine Barracks.
When the federal government moved to
Washington in 1800, it came to a city so
primitive that then, and for years to come, it
was a hardship post for foreign diplomats.
By the time the British invaded the capital
in 1814, Capitol Hill boasted a modest
community with cemetaries, an outdoor
market, churches, hotels and taverns.

Some private construction in the 1820's
gave the neighborhood a more settled look
and with the depression of 1827, a few
major speculators sold their unimproved
land for taxes. This opened up a large
number of individual lots and in most
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instances, the purchasers erected im-
provements within a year. On the eve of the
Civil War, Washington was still labeled a
sleepy slow-moving town.

A wave of speculation and new building
began throughout Washington immediately
after the Civil War. Capitol Hill's long vacant
areas such as those to the north and east
began to sport row after row of brick
houses. Commerce quickened and the
community settled back to enjoy the last of
the Victorian era in comfortable middle-
class style.

Two wars in the first half of the twentieth
century, the automobile and the suburban
phenomenon almost wreaked havoc on the
Capitol Hill neighborhood. Handsome old
interiors were chopped up to accommodate
a burgeoning population of boarders. Eco-
nomically stable families fled. Federal ex-
pansion demolished entire city blocks. By
the end of World War II, few persons were
concerned about the existence of a residen-
tial community on Capitol Hill.

Many historians say that twenty years
must pass before an era or event can be
assessed with any degree of accuracy. To-
day, we not only can begin to weigh that
phase of Capitol Hill history which has
been influenced by the Capitol Hill Restora-
tion Society and its annual House and
Garden Tours, but we can see visible fruits
of their labor all around us.

As a small aspect of focusing attention on
the impottance of the entire community, the
history of most buildings selected to be on
recent tours have been carefully researched.
This year, Victorian architecture predomi-
nates, concomitant with the resurgence in
interest in Victorian furnishings.

Long-range results can not be known, but
today Capitol Hill is a viable heterogeneous
community, one committed to urban
living.
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fBoF & Jo Anna Coom:y
713 §. Street, S.E.

permit to build a two-story brick

dwelling with cellar was issued Sep-
tember 17, 1908, to the ownet/builder,
Francis E. Smith, for an estimated cost
of $3,800. Joseph Bohn, Jt., is listed as
the architect. Sixty-eight years to the
day after the permit was issued, the
Cooneys took possession of the prop-
erty from the estate of the original
owner and began their restoration. An-
nually on this date, they hold a “wotk-
ers’ party” for all who assisted them.

Their intent was to modernize the
house, while retaining its original
charm. Doing most of the work them-
selves, plus help from fiiends and fam-
ily, the Cooneys restored or re-created
architectural details, fixtures and fur-
nishings. Shortly after drywalling the
house, a fire in the attic set the entire
project back several months. The
flames were dampened — but not the
Cooney’s spirits.

The atmosphere of American Vic-
toriana is captured in the refurbished
house. Old register covers were used as
part of the air conditioning system.
Imitation fireplaces were made opera-
tional and their original oak and iron
fronts were restored. The original brass
chandelier was refurbished.

Woodwork was stripped and finished
by hand. The gray ash walls of the
living room complement the dark
wicker furnishings and antique lace cui-
tains, reworked by Mrs. Cooney. The
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dining room paper was chosen to ac-
cent the massive oak furnishings.

The back room upstairs became a
functional sewing room. A whimsical
note was introduced by the one-way
mirrors which provide light between
that room and the bath. The middle and
front bedrooms are decorated with cur-
tains, cushions and bedspreads worked
by Mrs. Cooney. The fans in the bed-
room and kitchen, both dating from
1882, were acquired from Mr. Cooney’s
Uncle Pete’s Poolroom.

A striking blend of Victorian elements
highlights the kitchen. In this room, and
throughout the house, the imaginative
cabinet treatments were fabricated by
Mr. Cooney.

The back porch was constructed to
duplicate a country farmhouse front
porch. A railing panel was borrowed to
use as a model for the railing panels for
the porch. The secluded patio, with its
built-in barbeque grill, serves as a
spacious area for outdoor entertaining.




M & Mrs Robert £, Reichy
650 Independence Avenue, S.E.

his handsome Victorian house,

erected in 1871 by Michael
McCormick, is an excellent example of
an Italianate style row house, with its
highly ornamental embellishments and
cast iron bracketed cornices. M.
McCormick, and after his death his
widow, enjoyed this home for almost
70 years. From 1877 until 1888, there
was a wide lot to the west which
permitted the house to be flooded with
light and air and was thought to have
been used as a side garden.

This house is well-suited to
displaying the Reich’'s miscellany of
American, European and Oriental
antiques. The spacious rooms, many
windows and side gallery give the
house a feeling of openness unique for
most urban townhouses.

Double parlors are decorated in two
subtly different shades of brown to
highlight the striking woodwork. The
very old crystal chandelier in the front
parlor was purchased in the Marche aux
Puces, Paris, and is obviously of
religious origin. The second patlor
contains a fine library table, purchased
by Booth Tarkington in 1920. He gave it
to the novelist Kenneth Roberts in
1933. This room also has a small
conversation area beneath family
portraits and mementos. The portrait
above the mantel is of Mrs. Reich’s
father.

The second floor, with access also by

a rear staircase from the light-flooded
kitchen, serves as the Reichs’ main
living area. The study provides a work
and relaxation area and contains a
highly functional combination of two
pieces, an old hardwate store cabinet
and a butler’s pantry lock-box cabinet
which came from a magnificent
Victorian house in the 1700 block of
Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,, years ago.
The master bedroom and bath are the
epitome of restored Victorian charm.
Made functional by modern
appointments, the bath echoes the deep
colors and opulence of the period.

The third floor has been arranged as
a study and guest room. Natural light
and a panoramic view provide a perfect
setting for the studio’s roll top desk and
antique stove. The guest room is a cozy
adjunct to this space.
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TFames F. Burks
Q7 JFth Street, ST,

he earliest mention of this property

appears when this Square in the City
of Washington was recorded on the 10th
day of October 1795. Since then, the
Square has been subdivided into to-
day’s rowhouse dwellings. Because of
the renumbering after this division
some continuity in ownership has been
lost. The earliest owner appears to be
William Prout, who held title to the
property, unimproved, in 1795. On De-
cember 4, 1875 a Robert Prout granted
the property to Bernard Waters, with the
first record of improvements appearing
in the tax records of 1877. Through
numerous persons the property suc-
ceeded to the present owners in 1965.

It is one of three connected town-
houses, representing the then-popular
Italianate style with cast iron lintels and
bracketed cornices. An initial restora-
tion, undertaken in 1967, was followed
in 1977 by excavation of the basement
and removal of the kitchen and dining
room to this level. The architectural
detail of the house was retained while
expanding the living space to provide
entertainment areas. Delicate, unclut-
tered furnishings characterize the decor
of the home, with accent provided by
several noteworthy antiques.

Windows in the front parlor are un-
covered except for wooden shutters
highlighting the original woodwork
which decorates the light and airy par-
lors. The front parlor contains an 18th
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century Dutch fall front corner chest and
a bougeoir with shade from the French
Empire period. A Victorian brass and
cast iron stove is located in the rear
patlor, from which there is access to the
garden.

The fountain in the garden was con-
structed from a gargoyle from old Trin-
ity Methodist Church, now Capitol Hill
Methodist Church. One reenters from
the garden through the small library,
originally the kitchen. Antique French
train lamps provide lighting for the
adjoining bath.

Upstairs, the back bedroom is graced
with a lovely brass bed, a Butks family
piece. The front bedroom is highlighted
by an Edwardian writing table.

The lower level is remarkably light
and airy, an atmosphere achieved by
simple room design. The kitchen is
highly functional, with access to the
garden. The dining room has a lovely
pre-Civil war secretary and an American
Sheraton chest with reeded columns.
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Bob & Toan Herrema
hildren FenniferacAm y
1207 fadf CaBiwf Street’

ppearing in the June 16, 1897, issue

of the Star was an announcement
of plans by Mrs. A.H. Gray to erect a
residence at the corner of East Capitol
Street and Kentucky Avenue. Architec-
tural plans by Appleton P. Clark, Jt., one
of late 19th century Washington's most
prolific architects, reveal that an ex-
tremely elegant building was planned.
Around the turn of the century, Henry
Simpson, prominent in local banking
circles, owned the house.

After a long search for the right home
to lure his family from Potomac to
Capitol Hill, Mr. Herrema purchased the
building at auction after its previous
owner, singer Esther Satterfield Walker,
moved to the West Coast and forgot her
Capitol Hill home. This house met Mrs.
Herrema’s requirements: plenty of sun-
shine and space for Jennifer and Amy,
her active young daughters. Mr. Her-
rema renovated the five-story building
to include a basement apartment and
converted a back porch into a sunny
breakfast room. Unique to Capitol Hill
are its curved front porch and many
bays on three sides. These contribute to
the spacious, airy feeling of the house.

An Eastlake walnut-framed hall mir-
ror contrasts with the exquisite quat-
tered oak used in finishing the halls and
stairways. Carved in the woodwork of
the staircase is the date “1897". This
woodwork was refinished, while the
woodwork in the charming patlor was
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enameled white, as called for in the
otiginal architect’s plans. The curved,
molded plaster ceiling in this room was
painted a soft blue for accent.

A wider-than-normal hall is used as a
dining room. This permitted conversion
of the former kitchen and dining room
into a charming kitchen-family room to
the rear of the dining area. The hand-
some custom kitchen with its serving
bar allows Mrs. Herrema to prepare and
serve meals while overseeing her
daughters’ activities in the family room.
An original leaded and stained glass
window provides a nostalgic accent to
the room.

A completely renovated bath, which
includes a jacuzzi, adjoins the master
bedroom. The handsome dressing area
was custom designed and makes effec-
tive use of the entry to the bath.

Jennifer's and Amy's bedrooms are
on the third floor, with a stairway
leading to their playroom above.

Throughout these rooms, colorful
fabrics provide a fresh, light setting for
the Herremas' colonial furnishings.

<
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124 13 th Svreet, S.E,

even years ago Patty and Jack Chase

fell in love with this then-dilapidated
Victorian relic. During these seven
years, while Mr. Chase was completing
a four-year cabinet-making apprentice-
ship, he, with the help of a few good
friends, carried out restoration of the
building.

The former door to the parlor was
salvaged for use as a striking entrance
door. Mr. Chase designed and fabri-
cated the stained glass transom, as well
as the skylight and matching kitchen
windows. All the woodwork in the
house had been painted, including both
oak mantels and the central staircase.
All were painstakingly stripped by hand
and refinished by Mrs, Chase.

Mr. Chase is particulatly proud of
their crafts studio on the second floor.
He designed the bookcases and mold-
ings, as well as the studio floor. Made
of red oak with walnut inlay, it was built
by Chase and ], B. Parker, a friend.

The Chase's collection of Victorian
furniture has kept pace with the restora-
tion. Many of the Eastlake pieces, pur-
chased in poor repair, show the results
of their expert attention. The dining
room is furnished with a large Austrian
sideboard and Eastlake chairs. Of inter-
est is a lithograph of George Washing-
ton arriving for his first inauguration.

Examples of Mrs. Chase's needle
work hobby can be seen throughout
their home. Most notable is the crewel
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bedspread in the second bedroom. It
received an award at the Woodlawn
Needlework Exhibit in 1977,

Design as well as construction of the
kitchen was a joint ventute by Jack and
Patty Chase. An eleven foot pantry wall
includes a wet bar and swing-out stor-
age cabinets. Two walnut arches lead
into the breakfast room, which was
added to the original house in the
1920s. This bright and airy room is the
home of “Baby", their African Grey
parrot.

Their garden was designed for relaxa-
tion and ease of entertainment and was,
as a friend commented, “obviously
done by a cabinetmaker,”
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B. Davi) Mcbowc(f
Alan Heffer
Mﬁum3ﬁmﬁﬂ;

n February 11, 1887, a permit to

build two two-story with basement
houses at 113 and 115 11th Street, N.E.
was issued to the owner, J. W. Bayne, at
an estimated cost of $4,500 for both
buildings. The architect for the project
was T.E Schneider, one of Washington's
leading architects at that time. He also
was the architect for such profects as
the Cairo Hotel and the lowa Apart-
ments. This two-story brick bay front is
a fine setting for a “modern eclectic” art
collection, featuring wotks of two local
artists, Don Nix and Brian McCall. The
clean lines of the restoration, as well as
the furnishings with their touches of the
Orient, are emphasized throughout by
dramatic contemporary lighting. Particu-
larly noteworthy is the plaster molding
the owners installed in the living and
dining areas, an installation made
difficult because of the angles of the
ceiling. The cabinetry in the dining area
was designed and built by the owners.

Upstairs, the front bedroom is a study

in contemporary shapes and colors.
The warm tones of the bedspread and
upholstered fabric wall behind are
matched by an extensive wall unit. The
cleverly disguised middle bedroom ex-
hibits a masterful use of deep color and
wood, highlighted by parquet flooring,
matching cabinetry, and a mirrored wall,
all installed by the owners. The plum
color of the walls echoes the color of
the Chinese Art Nouveau carpet.

The study at the rear was designed to
display part of the owners’ collection of
Nippon cloisonné, bronze and glass. To
the left is a particularly fine antique
music box.

As one returns to the first floor, notice
a small watercolor, highest in the ar-
rangement on the front wall of the
statrwell. This is a gift from a budding
young artist, painted by their next-door
neighbor, Graham Caldwell, at the age
of three.

Another fine Oriental piece is the
antique Korean medicine chest in the
dining area on the left as one enter's the
kitchen.

The delightful rear garden contains a
cast concrete fountain which mutes
alley noises and lends a softness to the
atmosphere.
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Victor amﬁr
129 11th Street; NLE.

n December 6, 1904, a permit to

build two six-family apartments at
129-131 11th Street, N.E. for an esti-
mated cost of $12,000 was issued to
Lottie L. Burn, the owner. Clarence T.
Rose acted as architect.

At the time Mr, Kamber purchased
one side of the building from Bob Bell,
testoraton was half-finished. He mod-
ified Steve Cymrot's plans to adapt the
structure to his life style and to display
his extensive art collection.

The intimate hexagonal dining room
serves as a showcase for many small
pieces of sculpture from his collection.
Several primitive dolls displayed
against the dark cinnamon walls set the
mood for the eatth tones used through-
out. In contrast, the spacious, stark
white kitchen beyond provides a strik-
ing background against which examples
of kitchen art and paintings by local
Virginia artist Fran Chapman are dis-
played.

Dramatizing the central foyer is a
two-story high window, ovetlooking a
uniquely Victorian urban sight, a closed
courtyard formed by two adjourning
bay windows. A painting by Washing-
ton artist Dorothy Hunter hangs at the
head of the staits.

Upstairs the rooms are on a smallet,
more intimate scale. The front study is
decorated in warm gray tones and con-
tains a multiple oil painting, “Three
Faces”, by Alan Lewis Pitts, a Syracuse

artist recently moved to the Washington
area. On a small balcony leading to the
master bedroom are bookshelves and a
display of sculpture. Among several
portraits one notes a small painting
titled “Bella”, and two portraits by
former Congressman Seymour Halpern,
for whom Mr. Kamber once worked.
The portraits are of former House
Speaker John McCormack and former
President Ford.

The spacious gathering room boasts
several conversation areas, each featur-
ing displays of art. Near the table
grouping hangs a fascinating photo
realism work by English artist Guy
Gladwell, titled “Pink and Fat”, which
depicts the same person at different
stages in life. Over the mantel hangs the
only work purchased especially for the
house: it is a portrait by Washington
artist John Winslow of his daughter.

The room is expanded by the view
through its wide French doors opening
to a deep garden, complete with swim-
ming pool and a fanciful lattice work
fence.
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Pat Sirzg[éwn
211 11 th Stret NE.

he first record of a structure at this

site was a permit to build a grocery,
issued July 23, 1884, for an estimated
cost of $2,000. No architect or builder
was listed — only the owner's name,
John Mansfield. On May 5, 1890, a
permit to repair the building for use as
a dwelling and store and to build a
two-story brick addition, 17'x17’, was
issued to Fritz Yeider.

211-213 11th Street, N.E., are excel-
lent examples of adaptive use of an old,
commercial structure. Although the
building has been reconstructed to pro-
vide two contemporary apartments,
only 211 is presented today. From the
exterior, this one-bedroom apartment,
with its tiny front yard, appears to be a
single family dwelling.

The interior presents a tour
de force

in its efficient utilization of limited
space. The exciting design is im-
mediately evident as one enters directly
onto a balcony rimming the large living
area one story below. A simple brick
fireplace provides warmth and balance
to the contemporary design of the
room. Along the rear wall the balcony
provides space for a galley-type kitchen
with an intimate dining atrea. Off this
balcony, to the left, is the bedroom and
a bath.

Ms. Singleman, a Congressional staff
member newly arrived in Washington,
was searching for an apartment close to
her office but which would serve as a
suitable setting for the furnishings from
her former home in New York. The
apartment is decorated with contempo-
rary glass, chrome and mirrored fur-
nishings which complement the at-
chitectural design. Even the window
shades were reworked for use in their
new location.

The simple clean lines of the architec-
ture enhance but do not detract from
her paintings, including work by Wash-
ington artist Bill Fraser and Capitol
Hill's own Agnes Anilian. A large, circu-
lar Tibetan stone rubbing provides an
interesting foil for her dining table.

A
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David Ded [
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333 F. Street, N'E.

n December 10, 1889, a permit to

build several two-story row
dwellings, including houses numbered
319-335, was issued to the owner/
builder Biller B. Groff. His architect was
Julius Germiiller, who was the architect
for many buildings on Capitol Hill.

This home, standing on the north-
west border of the Capitol Hill Historic
District, is one of more than fifty houses
on the Hill which Mr. Deal has restored
over the past ten years. His creative
adaptation of a moderate-sized Victo-
rian brick bay front house provides a
striking contemporary interior. Mr.
Deal’s effective use of Williamsburg wall
colors, complemented with sparing use
of pattern and color in fabrics, and
tasteful traditional furnishings provide
an elegant contrast to the simple lines
of the redesigned interior.

The dining room has been relocated
at the front and is simply furnished with
a dark oval table which reflects the
striking glass chandelier crafted by a
local Capitol Hill artist. Contemporary
art by Randolph Payne and Sam Gilliam
grace the walls and accent the muted
colors of the room. A sweeping stair-
case, with marble handrails, leads to a
study above. Its cathedral ceiling re-
veals an interesting pattern in the
brickwork where ends of the wood
ceiling joists remain.

The center room was expanded to
provide space for a luxutious bath with

large oval tub, enhanced with solid
brass fixtures.

From the master bedroom at the
rear one can look into the landscaped
garden.

The spacious contemporary kitchen
boasts an excellent use of space in a
location convenient for serving. The
wood cabinets were designed to blend
with the earth tones used throughout
the owners' residence.

Many structural modifications were
made in the living area, including in-
stallation of skylights on either side of
the new fireplace. Light filtering through
these skylights softens the varied tex-

tures in this room and provides a
serene atmosphere for relaxation.

9




 Dhilip A Ridgely

14 4th Streee, SE.

his Victorian “Queen Anne” style

town house was one of a pair for
which a permit to build was issued May
4, 1883, for “two two-story houses with
cellar.” The owner was H. A. Seymour
and his architect was E. S. Friedrich.
The total estimated cost for both houses
was $7,000. Its facade is typical of the
cut brick treatment of the American
version of the English revival of houses
from the Elizabethan and Jacobean
periods and is pictured as an example
in “The Victorian Home in America” by
John Maas (Hawthorn Books, Inc., New
York, 1974).

The house retains all of its original
details and room arrangements, with
the possible exception of the removal
by a former owner of mantel and a rear
staircase in the kitchen. The rear addi-
tion was built in the early 1950's. the
present owner acquired the house in
1969 when it was being used as three
apartments and returned it to a single
family home. The mantels in the draw-
ing rooms are fine examples of the
period, as is the newell post at the
staircase in the entrance hall.

The large home has many period
antiques, including Queen Anne,
Hepplewhite, Sheraton, and William
and Mary. In the second drawing room
are a Scottish tall clock (1820) and a
rare Clementi square ptano (1806). Also
in the house are an American pine
cupboard (1810), a Georgian chest-on-
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chest, and an American sofa similar to
the one in the Custis-Lee Mansion. Also
to be seen is the fine and extensive
collection of Oriental rugs. The paint-
ings and engravings include examples
from the 17th, 18th, and 19th centuries,
primarily English.

There are also in the house 18th
century Chinese export and Canton
china, 19th century clocks, Georgian
and American silver, an 18th century
American sampler, antique Bohemian
glass, Sandwich glass oil lamps, Delft
pieces, and Waterford crystal. The dining
table is set in Royal Crown Derby china,
antique French crystal stemware, and
Georgian flatware. A small bricked gar-
den to the reat is framed in shrubbery,
roses, and azaleas.
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Tour Patrons

Agnes Ainilian

Francoise & Millard Alexander
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas W. Alexander
All-In-One Travel & Tours

John H. Allen

C. David Alter

American Federal Savings

Dr. Catherine & Mr. Edward J. Anderson

Nancy & Dexter Anderson
Betty & Bob Andretta
Anonymous

Jeanine & Gene Arnold
Attorneys Title Corporation
Auguste Electrical Service, Inc.
B.W. Real Estate, Inc.
Phoebe Bannister

Diane Baschant

Austin L. Beall

The Beatley Family

Barbara & Carl Bell

Vonda Bergman

Stuart Marshall & Julia Chang Bloch
Carla & Bill Boisseree

Mr. & Mrs. Paul Boswell

Ms. Jessie C. Brantley

0. W. Brodie

C. Dudley Brown

John W. Buckalew

Thomas ]. Burns, Jr.

Jessie Stearns Buscher
Phillip B. Bush, II

Kathy & Ray Bye

Mr. & Mrs. Daniel W. Cannon
Capitol Hill Hospital

Capitol Hill Kiwanis Club
Helen W. Carey Real Estate
Carriage Realty Co.

Mr. & Mrs. Jack Chase

Floyd & Shirley Childress
Peter & Sandra Clark
Congressional Plaza Apartments

Contex, Inc. Real Estate 18 7th St., N.E.

In Memory of David Evan Cooper
Mr. & Mrs. Robert W. Cotter

Dr. Arthur Cowan, Optometrist
Dr. and Mrs. Norman J. Cowen
Mr. and Mrs. Albert B. Crenshaw
Law Offices of Davis & Gooch
Dale Denton Real Estate, Inc.
Stephanie & David Deutsch

Dr. James E. Dice

District Lock & Hardware Co.

Finest Hardware & Locksmiths since 1946

Eugene & Audrey Dix

Robert & Cynthia Donaldson
Neil J. Donnelly

Mr. & Mrs. Gerard T. Dunphy
Deborah Edge, M.D.

Mr. & Mss. Albert H. Edmondson
Leila & Willard Edwards

Mr. & Mrs. Harold E. Engle

Mr. & Mrs. Peter Ames Eveleth
Joan & Tom Ewald

Jim Fairchild

James E Fisher— Jon H. Heiden
Clarence & Suzanne Fogelstrom
Mr. & Mrs. James Evans Forcum
Mr. and Mrs. George Fowler
Mary L. Fox

Phyllis Young Franks

Ms. Marie Frauens

David & Ellen Freeman

Snake and Trudy Freeman
Rose Marie Fried

Liz & Paul Friedman

Samuel Edwin Fry

Gailor, Elias & Matz

Anthony E. Gallo

Claudine M. Gay, M.D.

Mr. & Mrs. Eatl S. Godfrey
Donald S. Good

David B. Gottlieb & Shirley J. Smith
Catharine T. Grant

Nellie J. Gray

Mrs. Doris M. Greene

Mr. & Mrs. Richard Grefé

Grant Griffith

Col. James J. Gunter

Mr. & Mrs. Rolf T. Harbo

J. Barry & Sandra A. Harrelson
Colonel William Ivan Harris
Elizabeth Harter

Paul Hays

Barbara Held Inc., Real Estate
Mts. John Shearer Hertzberg,
Margot Higgins

Donna & Clif Hilderley
Jefferson & Gabrielle Hill

P



John Rodney Hoch, M.D.

Jim & Gertrud Hodgson

Mr. & Mrs. John E. Hogan

Mr. & Mrs. Ralph K. Hoitsma

Mr. & Mrs. Donald C. Holmes

Miine & Sylvia Holton

Gregg R. Hopkins

Robert J. Hughes & Ruth Ann Overbeck
Robert H. Hurt

John & Lucinda Janke

Jack Jennings

Myra L. Johnson

Audrey W. Jones

Holly Smith Jones & Edward D. Jones III
Bob Junk

Margaret Kane

Mrs. James W. Keady

Patricia M. Keegan & Robert McClenon
Mr. & Mrs. Bernard W. Kelly

Gordon King

Mr. & Mrs. Francis W. Kraemer, Jr.
Kraemer & Company Incorporated
Orville & Angela Krause

Mr. & Mrs. Robert E Kreinheder
Lawyers Title Insurance Corporation
Shirley B. Lebo

LeDroit Park Preservation Society
Arnold W. Lee Accounting Service
Elsie Yost Leukhardt

John C. Leukhardt

Irene Lewis

Terry & Geoffrey Lewis

Mark Augustine Lillis

Mr. & Mrs. James R. Locke

Shirley Loo

Mrs. Barrow Lyons

Hugh & Eleanore MacDougall
Marian S. Maclntyre & Dotis R. McCrosson
Mr. & Mrs. H. C. Reed Maeder

John J. Mahoney

Mahoney & Gitner, Attorneys at Law
Elizabeth May

William May

Congressman & Mrs. Robert McClory
Helen & John McCloskey

Mr. & Mrs. R. K. McGregor

Mr. & Mrs. Robert C. McGuire

Jim & Karen McManus

Mt & Mrs. James W, Meek

In Memoriam

Raymond Howard Metcalfe

Helen Meyer

Bill & Luree Miller

Penny M. Miller

Mr. & Mrs. Robert W. Moesker

Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence A. Monaco, Jr.
Lloyd & Ruth Money

The Monocle on Capitol Hill
107 D St,, N.E. near U.S. Senate

Mr. & Mrs. Warren Morrison

Karen & Fritz Mulhauser

Mrs. ]J. Harley Murray (Kathleen)

J.J. Mutt's Wine & Liquor

The National Capital Bank of Washington

Carl & Christina Nelson

Gregory R. New

Steven & Sharon Newburg-Rinn

Lisa Nickerson

North American Land Company, Inc.

Linda Norton

Alan & Jan Novins

Dr. & Mrs. Benjamin Nunez

Legare Hill Obear

Barbara & Thomas Oliver

Edna Gaynell Parker

Mr. & Mrs. Gerald E. Parsons

Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Pecore

Joanne & Paul Perrot

Mr. & Mrs. Robert G. Perry

Gary & Trudy Peterson

Mr. & Mrs. Neal Peterson

Jack & Mary Phelan

Kathryn & Peter Powers

Linda Putnam/Leland Kenower

Rhea Radin Real Estate, Inc.

Ruth Rappaport

Joe & Sherry Rees

Mr. & Mrs. Robert E. Reich

Philip A. Ridgely

C. Andrew Rigg, M.D.

Leslie & Robert Riggs

Nelson Rimensnyder

Edward Neal Riner

Elizabeth Lovelace Rives

Arline Roback

Maurice Rosenblatt

Nancy, Bob, & Lauren Ross

Diane Rowland & Brian Biles

David & Carol Santos

Rodney G. Sarle

Lillian M. Saxe

Pat & Lyle Schauer

Mr. & Mrs. R. M. Schimdt, Jr.

Ellen Seidman

John C. Sharkey & Margaret B. Sharkey

Rodney & Mary Shaw

Angela & Tom Simmons

Richard & Zorita Simunek

Richard Bruce Sladen

Stephen D. Slifer

Dr. & Mrs. Jeffry B. Stallsmith

Robert Stevens

Maria Stoesser

Stuart Lee Stone

Larry & Jan Stoorza

Cheryl & Frank Sullivan, Jr.
Duward E Sumner, Jr.

Maryann Taranowski

Mr. & Mrs. Roswell A. Taylor, Jr.
Tile Gallery, Inc.

Robert W. Timms

Bill R. Tlucek

Mr. & Mrs. George C. Toop, Jr.
Laura M. Trexler

Gary P. Trosclair

Joel Truitt & Assoc., Inc., Builders
Via Gambaro Gallery Photographic Service
Bevetly & Mike Viilo

John & Virginia Walker

Acknowledgments

Tour Chairman: Lawrence A. Monaco, ]Jr.
Design & Illustration: Fred H. Greenberg
House Selection: Ruth Ann Overbeck
Tour Booklet: Kathy Forcum
Community Services: Suzanne and
Clarence Fogelstrom
Paul Beatley
Hosts and Hostesses: Jane Castillo
Jitney: David Alter
Patrons: Hazel and Robert Kreinheder
Poster Distribution: Peter Bell
Publicity: Michael Viilo
Refreshments: Edee Hogan
Chatlotte Myklebust
Junior Refreshments: Moira Ambrose
Chrystal Hogan
Tickets: Thom Burns

Rachel A. Walker

Steven & Steina Wallis

Bill Webb

Fran & John Weintraub
Rebecca & James Welch
Weller-Davis, Inc.

Jan & Russell Welsh

Mr. & Mrs. Douglas P. Wheeler
Bob Williams

Jerry Wilson

Marie & Glen Wilson

Muriel & Dick Wolf

Mr. & Mrs. Arthur T. Worley
Zagami Realty “On Cap. Hill since 1955"
Melvin and Judith Zinter

The Capitol Hill Restoration Society ex-
presses its thanks to Grace Powers Monaco,
Claudia Bell, and Katie Miller for their
generous assistance; to Dorothy Provine,
who provided documentation for the Tour
homes; to Marti Greenberg for her gifted
assistance with calligraphy for the Tour
Booklet; and to Bailey Taylor and Roy
Minnick, owners of the Plant Shop of Bar-
racks Row, who graciously donated all
plants and hanging baskets to decorate St.
Peter's Rectory.

Space does not permit mentioning all
those individuals who gave so generously
of their ttme and ideas. To them, the
Committee expresses its heartfelt thanks.
Without this reservoir of members’ support,
we could not have had a Tour.

To Larry Monaco, who consistently met
and overcame more than his share of
vicissitudes, the Society's gratitude. His con-
tribution to the Tour cannot be measured.




